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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e ———— e e EE——————

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 12:55 PM

Te: ‘Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’; assignments

Cc: "Teo, Grace'; SUR

Subject: CMTD1904080/RUC - PRI(NR)/ GBD9260L & SJV604Z ACC ON 24.08.19
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw the claim.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

No survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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View Sent Message

This mail is associated with :

*SIV604Z (CMTD1904080)
[GBD9260L]
TP
SHALINI T RSHALINI T RSHALINI T RSHALINI T RSHALIN
Aug 24 2019 5:00PM
[HAI LENG CONTRACT PTE LTD]
Dynamic Autowork Pte, Ltd

| Resend | | View Recipients | Print Message | | Delete Message || Forward |

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 28/11/2019 12:56 PM.
To __ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg
Subject  SIV604Z

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please be Informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw the claim.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

No stirvey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents.
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Notified | EstSubmitted  AdjAssigned | Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted | ins Auth'ed Statws
_ 27 Aug 2019 27 Aug 2019 | SR,
Main 37:92 Cancel Case_ |
Assign | | e

Reference Claim Details

| [Created by insurer]

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured:
| Main Claimant:

'HAI LENG CONTRACT PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198800129E

|SHALINI T RSHALINI T RSHALINI T RSHALINI T RSHALIN, 1D: S72003550

Uehicle Reg. No.:

SIV604Z Date of Loss: 24/08/2019 17:00 - :59

| Claim Type:
_ V‘ehk:!e Reg. No. {Insured]

Repairer:

Handling Insurer:
| Adjuster:
Adj Asg. Remarks:
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case.

i =
| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

Due Date
| No results,

Priority Type

' GBD9260L

D19MTPCVEQ02294

| Policy/Cover Note No.: | (Comprehensive)

™/ CMTD1904DBD

B \f’_dllw No. (Claimant):
Excess:

i Dynamic Autowork Pte. Ltd (HQ) 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #08-09 Premier Kaki Buk}t 415875 Kaki Bukijt -

Tel:

SBmpo !mrance Slngipora m Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555
6329 5153]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. . [Final Rpt due 05/09/2019]

WS: MICHELLE 9856 4815 -PLEASE BE INFORMED THAT OUR INSURED HAS NOT REPORTED THE ACCIDENT

[Handlad by lluth Chua Gek Tiang -

View All Compose Case Mail

Create New Task | Complete |
Created On

View All |  Search Tasks |
Assigned By Completed On

Task Group Subject Handler Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 27/8/2019



